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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: TTiu 8/11/2005 10:23 AM 

To: jclark@br-inc.com 

Cc: Hayden, Steven, EMNRD 

Subject: Dusenberry #2B (30-045-33210) 

Attachments: 

Please confirm that working interest in the Mesaverde is 100% Burlington within the W/2 of Sec. 6-T31N-
R11W. Your application was not clear on this fact. Should you have any questions, please refer to Division Rule 
1207.A (2). Thanks. 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchang^ 8/11/2005 



From: Clark Joni [mailto:JCIark@br-inc.com] 
Sent: Tnu 8/11/2005 11:31 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: Dusenberry 2B NSL Application 

Dear Mr. Stogner, 

Attached please find the information you requested that was referenced on the Offset Operator 

Plat in the Dusenberry 2B NSL Application, but 

was not included. This should confirm the working interest in the Mesaverde is 100% Burlington 

within the W/2 of Sec. 6, T31N, R11W. We are 

sorry for overlooking this and hope this assists in your application process. I will also fax this 

document to you today for your records. 

Should you need more information, please do not hesitate to call or email me. 

Thanks for your consideration in this NSL application. 

Joni Clark 

Sr. Regulatory Specialist 

505-326-9701 phone 

jclark@br-inc.com 

«Dusenberry 2B.pdf» 

This electronic transmission and any attached files are intended solely for the person or entity to 

which they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise 

protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use, including 

taking any action concerning this information by anyone other than the named recipient, is strictly 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, 

please immediately notify the sender and destroy this communication. 



WORKING INTEREST OWNER 
JOINT INTEREST BILLING SCHEDULE 

Completion Number 
146690] 

Well Name 

DUSENBERRY 

WeH Number 
IA 

Formation 

MESAVERDE 

Owner Number 
999001 

2562502 

Owner Name Interest % 

BURLINGTON RESO O&G OO-SJB 100.000000 

Total Interest 100.000000 

GRENIER 4 

Owner Number Owner Name Interest % 

999001 BURLINGTON RESO O&G CO*SJB 100.000000 

Total Interest 100.000000 
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